
1 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday 

October 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 
1  10:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2016 .... 3 

2   Approval of Agenda for October 3, 2016 ................................... 108 

3 10:05 Public Hearing-Amendment to Zoning Ordinance ..................... 111 

    Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

4  10:20 Public Hearing-Hazard Mitigation Plan...................................... 116 

    Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

5 10:35 Mr. Matt Connolly, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service ............................   

Roanoke River Expansion........................................................... 121 

6  10:45 Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director ..............................................                                               

Budget Amendments ................................................................... 124 

7 10:50 Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

    Introduction of New Employee 

8 10:55 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator ...............................................                                                 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals ....................................................... 135 

  2) Motor Vehicle Refunds .......................................................... 138 

9  11:05 Mr. Ronnie Storey, Emergency Management Director ....................         

Engineer Contract-Wellness Center Generator ........................... 141 

10  11:15 Mrs. Robin Williams, Register of Deeds Director                 

Courtesy Birth Certificates ......................................................... 149 

11 11:25 Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager                        

Management Matters .................................................................. 152 

12  11:35  Citizens/Board Comments 

13  12:05  Closed Session       

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (4) – EDC Report 

14  12:20  Closed Session       

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (6) - Personnel 

  12:30  Adjourn 

 

 

  



2 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



3 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2016 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

September 19, 2016 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on September 

19, 2016 with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar and Komita Hendricks 

 

Absent: Virginia Spruill, Joseph Barrett 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairwoman Greene called upon 

County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Chairwomen Greene 

called upon Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes.   Chairwoman Greene 

called upon County Attorney Scott McKellar for input. Mr. McKellar had no changes.  

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when 

citizens could make comments. Chairwoman Greene gave the Invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited.  

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for September 7, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for September 7, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for September 7, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for September 7, 2016.   Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for September 19, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the agenda 

for September 19, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Introduction of New Employee-Finance: 

 



4 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, introduced Ms. Tameka Green, Assistant Finance 

Director, a new employee within the Finance Department. 

 

 

 

 

Budget Amendments: 
 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, appeared before Board to obtain approval of Budget 

Amendments #1-4 for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch that Budget 

Amendments #1-4 be approved as presented.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

 

 

  



5 

 

 
  



6 

 

 
  



7 

 

 

  



8 

 

 
  



9 

 

Public Hearing- Rural Operating Assistance Program Application(ROAP): 

 

Chairwoman Greene recessed the regular session to go into a Public Hearing. 

 

Mrs. Joslyn Debraux-Reagor stated that the purpose of the public hearing is to receive and hear 

public comments in reference to the ROAP Grant Application for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Commissioners comments. 

 

Commissioner Robert Carter noted that no local match is required from the county for the funds.  

 

Chairwoman Greene called for public comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

Chairwoman Greene closed the Public Hearing to enter into regular session. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve 

Northampton County Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) Grant Application for Fiscal 

Year 2016-2017. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

  



10 

 

  



11 

 

  



12 

 

 

 

 



13 

 

 

 

 

Approval of 2015 Tax Collection Settlement (Unaudited): 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 2015 Tax 

Collection Settlement (Unaudited).  Mrs. Allen noted that the collection rate is 95.18% for 2015. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve this 

unaudited report for 2015 Tax Collection Settlement as presented by Tax Administrator, Mrs. 

Cathy Allen. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of 2016 Tax Scroll: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 2016 Tax 

Scroll. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the 2016 

Scroll as presented by Mrs. Allen and adopt the following order directing the Tax Collector to 

collect the taxes charged in the tax records and receipts. Question Called:  All present voting 

yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Adoption of 2016 Tax Collection Order: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the 2016 

Tax Collection Order.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve this 

statement to Tax Collector of Northampton County be adopted. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Motor Vehicle Refunds:  

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or 

refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $1,010.97 on 10 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the request 

from Mrs. Cathy Allen to refund $1,010.97. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

  



14 

 

  



15 

 

  



16 

 

  



17 

 

  



18 

 

  



19 

 

  



20 

 

  



21 

 

  



22 

 

  



23 

 

 

  



24 

 

 

  



25 

 

 

  



26 

 

 

  



27 

 

 

  



28 

 

 

  



29 

 

 

  



30 

 

 

  



31 

 

 



32 

 

 



33 

 

 



34 

 

 

Deed of Easement to Dominion:  

 

Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of an 

Easement Deed requested by Dominion. Mr. Morris stated the purpose was to provide overhead 

electric to a solar farm. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve and grant 

the easement to Dominion as noted in the Easement Deed. Question Called:  All present voting 

yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

  



35 

 

 

  



36 

 

 

  



37 

 

 



38 

 

 

 

  



39 

 

 

  



40 

 

 

  



41 

 

 

  



42 

 

Health Department Rates: 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

proposed clinic rates to be effective August 15, 2016. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the Health 

Department rate increase. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Contract with Valley Rehab Services, Inc: 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

an agreement between Northampton County Health Department’s Home Health Agency and 

Valley Rehab Services, Inc. for the purpose of providing physical therapy services to home 

health patients.  

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the proposed 

contract between Northampton County Health Department’s Home Health Agency and Valley 

Rehab Services, Inc. for physical therapy services as presented. Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Cure MD Contract: 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

agreement between Northampton County Health Department’s and Carolinas IT, Inc. for the 

purpose of providing an electronic health records (EHR) system.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the 

agreement between Northampton County Health Department and Carolinas IT, Inc. 

(CureMD.com) for the purpose of providing an electronic health records (EHR) system. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
  



43 

 

 
  



44 

 

 
  



45 

 

 
  



46 

 

 
  



47 

 

 
  



48 

 

 
  



49 

 

 

 
  



50 

 

 
  



51 

 

 
  



52 

 

 
  



53 

 

 
  



54 

 

 
  



55 

 

 
  



56 

 

 
  



57 

 

 
  



58 

 

 
  



59 

 

 
  



60 

 

 
  



61 

 

 
  



62 

 

 
  



63 

 

 
  



64 

 

 
  



65 

 

 
  



66 

 

 
  



67 

 

 
  



68 

 

 
  



69 

 

 
  



70 

 

 
  



71 

 

 
  



72 

 

 
  



73 

 

 
  



74 

 

 
  



75 

 

 
  



76 

 

 
  



77 

 

 
  



78 

 

 
  



79 

 

 
  



80 

 

 
  



81 

 

 
  



82 

 

 
  



83 

 

 
  



84 

 

 
  



85 

 

 
  



86 

 

 
  



87 

 

 
  



88 

 

 
  



89 

 

 
  



90 

 

  



91 

 

 
  



92 

 

 
  



93 

 

 
  



94 

 

 
  



95 

 

 
  



96 

 

 
  



97 

 

 
  



98 

 

 
  



99 

 

 
  



100 

 

 
  



101 

 

  



102 

 

 
  



103 

 

 



104 

 

  



105 

 

Request for Date and Time for a Public Hearing-Hazard Mitigation Plan:  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to request another Public 

Hearing date and time for the Hazard Mitigation Plan due to legal notice not advertised in the 

correct time frame.  

 

Chairwoman Greene asked the Clerk, Komita Hendricks, for a date and time. Ms. Hendricks 

gave the date and time of October 3, 2016 at 10:20 am. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded Robert Carter to set the date and time of 

October 3, 2016 at 10:20 am for a Public Hearing for the Hazard Mitigation Plan.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Request for Date and Time for Public Hearing for Abandonment of Roads: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to request a Public Hearing 

date and time for Abandonment of Roads.  

 

Chairwoman Greene asked the Clerk, Komita Hendricks, for a date and time. Ms. Hendricks 

gave the date and time of November 7, 2016 at 10:05 am. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded Robert Carter to set the date and time of 

November 7, 2016 at 10:05 am for a Public Hearing for Abandonment of Roads.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Citizens Comments. 

 

Mrs. Shirley Kwasikpui appeared before the Board to inquire about Phase 2 of the Cultural and 

Wellness Center. Mrs. Kwasikpui also reminded the Board of the Annual Halloween Event that 

is being held October 26, 2016 from 7 pm to 9 pm.  

 

Mr. Tony Burnette appeared before the Board to also inquire about Phase 2 of the Cultural and 

Wellness Center. Mr. Burnette mentioned the revenue from Pipeline that could possibly be used 

toward Phase 2 of the Cultural and Wellness Center.  

 

County Manager Kimberly Turner stated that the Cultural and Wellness Center is a top priority 

of this Board.  

 

Chairwoman Greene called for Board Comments. 

 

None were heard. 

 

 



106 

 

 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Recording Secretary 

“r.m. 09-19-16” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



107 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for October 3, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

  



108 

 

2 Approval of Agenda for October 3, 2016 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

October 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

    9:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  10:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2016 

2    Approval of Agenda for October 3, 2016 

 

3  10:05  Public Hearing-Amendment to Zoning Ordinance 

Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

 

4  10:20  Public Hearing-Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director  

 

5  10:35  Mr. Matt Connolly, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 

    Roanoke River Expansion 

     

6  10:45  Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

    Budget Amendments 

     

7  10:50  Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

    Introduction of New Employee 

 

8  10:55  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

    1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

2) Motor Vehicle Refunds 

 

9  11:05  Mr. Ronnie Storey, Emergency Management Director 

    Engineer Contract-Wellness Center Generator 

 

10  11:15  Mrs. Robin Williams, Register of Deeds Director   

    Courtesy Birth Certificates 

 

11  11:25  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Management Matters 

 

12   11:35  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

13   12:05  Closed Session 



109 

 

     G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (4)-EDC Report 

 

14   12:20  Closed Session    

     G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (6)-Personnel   

 

15   12:30  Adjourn 

  



110 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        10:05 am 

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Public Hearing-Amendment to Zoning Ordinance 

Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



111 

 

3 Public Hearing-Amendment to Zoning Ordinance 

 
  



112 

 

 

 
  



113 

 

 
  



114 

 

 
  



115 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:        10:20 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Public Hearing- Hazard Mitigation Plan  

Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



116 

 

4 Public Hearing-Hazard Mitigation Plan 

 
  



117 

 

 
  



118 

 

 
  



119 

 

 
  



120 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:        10:35 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mr. Matt Connolly, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 

Roanoke River Expansion 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 



121 

 

5 Roanoke River Expansion 

 
  



122 

 

 
  



123 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:        10:45 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

Budget Amendments 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

  



124 

 

6 Budget Amendments 

 
  



125 

 

 
  



126 

 

 
  



127 

 

 
  



128 

 

 
  



129 

 

 
  



130 

 

 
  



131 

 

 
  



132 

 

 
  



133 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  7  

 

Agenda Time:        10:50 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

Introduction of New Employee 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



134 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  8  

 

Agenda Time:        10:55 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

2) Motor Vehicle Refunds 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



135 

 

1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

 
  



136 

 

 

 
  



137 

 

 
  



138 

 

2) Motor Vehicle Refunds 

 
  



139 

 

 
  



140 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  9  

 

Agenda Time:        11:05 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mr. Ronnie Storey, Emergency Management Director 

Engineer Contract-Wellness Center Generator 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



141 

 

9 Engineer Contract-Wellness Center Generator 

 
  



142 

 

 
  



143 

 

 
  



144 

 

  



145 

 

 
  



146 

 

  



147 

 

 
  



148 

 

 

 NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  10  

 

Agenda Time:  11:15 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Robin Williams, Register of Deeds Director 

Courtesy Birth Certificates 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



149 

 

10 Courtesy Birth Certificates 

 
  



150 

 

 
  



151 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  11  

 

Agenda Time:  11:25 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

Management Matters 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



152 

 

Management Matters 

 
  



153 

 

 
  



154 

 

 



155 

 

  



156 

 

 

 
  



157 

 

  



158 

 

 
  



159 

 

 
  



160 

 

 
  



161 

 

 
  



162 

 

  



163 

 

 
  



164 

 

  



165 

 

 
  



166 

 

 
  



167 

 

 
  



168 

 

 
  



169 

 

 
  



170 

 

 
  



171 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  12  

 

Agenda Time:        11:35 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Citizens/Board Comments 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

 

  



172 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  13  

 

Agenda Time:        12:05 pm  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (4) - EDC Report 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

 

  



173 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  10-03-16 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  14  

 

Agenda Time:        12:20 pm  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (6) - Personnel 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

 

 

 

 


